

CHIU MAN NAM (FELIX)

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

PHOTOGRAPHER

FILM MAKER

LANGUAGE:

CANTONESE

ENGLISH

MANDARIN

WEBSITE :

<https://www.chmaskfelix.com/>

AWARDS:

Master of Arts Communication Design: Graphic Design with Merit

CONTACT

PHONE:

UK: (+44) 7360093125

HK: (+852) 96037167

EMAILS:

PERSONAL : chiumannamfelix@gmail.com

PROFILE

I believe I am a driven and flexible graphic designer with a proven record of delivering creative and innovative design solutions. Art has always been an important part of my life and I have never looked back as I continued to study Art at secondary school, college, and university and this relationship still continues. I am an attested ability to develop projects from inception through production to final delivery, ensuring that all work is effective, appropriate and given within agreed timescales. Able to work as part of a team with printers, copywriters, other designers, account executives, and marketing specialists. At the same time, freelance photographer and filmmaker.

EDUCATION:

WORTHING COLLEGE A-LEVEL (FINE ART, GRAPHIC DESIGN, PHOTOGRAPHY)	UNIVERSITY OF WEST OF ENGLAND (GRAPHIC DESIGN)	KINGSTON UNIVERSITY (MA GRAPHIC DESIGN)
2013 - 2015	2015 - 2018	2018 - 2020

EXPERIENCES

2013 - 2018	Tickets Design for Soka Gakkai International of Hong Kong
2016	Internship In White Hole Design Studio
2016	Part time art teacher The Hong Kong Down Syndrome Association
2016	Photography and editing for NeeHao Magazine
2016	Halloween Ticket Design for Bristol University / University of West of England
2016	Website Design for Han Dynasty
2016	Filming and editing for VISTOL Entertainment Limited
2016	Own artwork Exhibition
2017	Main Photographer for The Triumphal Cap . Hong Kong School Music & Art Festival
2018	Logo design for Shiba & Corgi Snack Online Pet Shop
2018 - 2019	KSCCLEY video editing
2019	Website Design for Citycomfort
2019	Filming and editing for Apple Daily
2021	Tote bag design for the charity
2021	Chinese Clinic Logo / Poster design
2021	Filming and editing for Estate company

SKILLS

Innovative , highly creative, good at thinking' out of the box'

Keeping abreast of relevant new techniques in design softwares, media and photography

Experience with catalogue, brochure and magazine design

Willingness and ability to work independently and as part of a team

Able to work under pressure, meet deadlines and multitask

Highly organised and able to prioritise own work schedule

Able to work within brand and design guidelines

Excellent graphic skills, creative flair and good colour sense